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From: Lauren Flecha

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 5:29:51 PM
To: Sophie Lowrance
Subject: RE: Madoff Charged With Securities Fraud

Does this mean trouble for us?

From: Sophie Lowrance

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 5:24 PM

To: Lauren Flecha

Subject: RE: Madoff Charged With Securities Fraud

He is a wall street icon and the sterling guys have lots of $$$$ with his firm
His son works upstairs with Gabriel

We have several clients who have lots of money with him.....and got sh$t for not investing with
him...looks like our gut instinct paid off

From: Lauren Flecha

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 5:22 PM

To: Sophie Lowrance

Subject: FW: Madoff Charged With Securities Fraud

Dude, who is this guy?

From: Sam Koppelman

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 4:57 PM

To: Lauren Flecha

Subject: FW: Madoff Charged With Securities Fraud
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From: Erica Bart

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 4:51 PM

To: Sam Koppelman

Subject: FW: Madoff Charged With Securities Fraud

From: Janice Yu

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 4:32 PM

To: InvestmentTeam; Investment Management Group
Subject: Madoff Charged With Securities Fraud

By AMIR EFRATI TOM LAURICELLA and DIONNE SEARCEY

Bernard L. Madoff, the founder of Bernard L. Madoff Investment Securities and a fixture of the Wall Street
trading world for decades, was arrested Thursday morning by Federal Bureau of Investigation agents and
charged with criminal securities fraud by federal prosecutors in Manhattan.

The criminal complaint filed against Mr. Madoff alleges that he told senior employees Wednesday that his
business was "a giant Ponzi scheme," according to a person familiar with the matter. The alleged scheme
involved tens of billions of dollars, but the extent of investor losses wasn't immediately clear.

The disclosure came after Mr. Madoff tried to distribute early bonuses to employees of his firm, prompting
questions by senior employees, a person familiar with the situation said.

Mr. Madoff, 70 years old, allegedly told employees he had a couple of hundred million dollars left and
wanted to distribute it before turning himself in to authorities, this person said.

The Securities and Exchange Commission is expected to file parallel civil charges against Mr. Madoff.
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The alleged scheme apparently involved an asset-management unit of Madoff Securities. The New York
firm is primarily known for its business of market-making in stocks. The asset-management group at
Madoff oversaw money for high net-worth individuals, hedge funds and other institutions, according to
another person familiar with the matter.

An attorney believed to be representing Mr. Madoff in the matter couldn't be immediately reached for
comment.

Write to Amir Efrati at amir.efrati@wsj.com, Tom Lauricella at tom.lauricella@wsj.com and Dionne
Searcey at dionne.searcey@wsj.com
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